BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290
Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

5 August 2019

To Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 8 August 2019 at 7.00 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. <u>Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:</u>
- 3. <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 16 May and June and the Planning/Finance meeting held on 18 July 2019.
- **4. Clerk's report**: report to be circulated to each councillor.
- 5. Reports from Pocklington Provincial Councillors:

6. Matters arising from previous meetings:

Barmby Moor School proposed parking spaces at Holborn Estate/The Orchard – next step.

Village Seats –waiting for ER approval.

Sutton Lane junction and speeding through the village – update.

Village Beck, Beckside – confirmation from Environment Agency all fine with the condition of beck water+ removal of a weir.

Keldspring Lane village beck – owner of the relevant field.

New bus Shelter outside Barmby Moor House – update from the clerk.

Bus Shelter outside the Thai Restaurant – update from SC after on-site meeting with Peter Jacobson, Street Lighting Engineer.

Wildlife area to the A1079 behind Coach House Garth – requested by David Vass possible removal of planted area.

Wildlife area Hodsow Fields – requested by SC.

Community Speed Watch – waiting for contact from co-ordinator Wayne Goodwin.

Play Park – proposal for new play equipment.

Car Electric points – request by David Vass.

Footpath between Lottings Lane and the Garage A1079 – maintenance.

Committees with no representatives – ERNLLCA, Western Parishes Liaison Group, Crime Prevention Panel, A1079 Action Group and Parish Magazine update.

Barmby Moor What's On leaflet – requested by SC.

7. Plans:

Mr. Robinson, land SE of Fishing Pond, Barmby Road - change of use of part of agricultural land to a dog walking field, erection of fencing with vehicular access and parking — (Ref: 19/02060/PLF).

Mrs Douglas, Biscuit Cottage, St. Helen's Square – erection of two-storey + first floor extension to rear following demolition of existing porch – (Ref: 19/02523/PLF).

Mr. J. Whitelam, Cedar Lodge, The Green – remove dead wood from 1 no. willow tree and

crown No. 3 Fir trees up to 5 metres (Ref: 19/02589/TCA).

Allerthorpe Park Golf Club – laying of private foul sewer to serve Holiday Park – notification application will be considered by the Planning Committee on the 8 August.

Planning approvals:

Mr. Pritcher-Howarth, Ashtree Cottage, The Green – removal of row of Leylandii (Ref: DC/19/02290/TCA).

8. Finance:

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters August x 5weeks) - £75.00.

Roger Westmoreland – (grass cutting July) - £396.00.

Paul Aylett (Website Management May to July) - £45.00.

Vivien Cox (expenses) - £

Receipts:

Northern Powergrid – Wayleaves - £2.30.

HMRC - VAT Refund - £8424.02

Total amount in Bank as of 31 May 2019 - £53995.03

9. Correspondence:

Ashcourt Development – notification from Enforcement Officer about tree works without authorisation.

Rospa Play Safety – confirmation of the Play Park Inspection in September.

Emergency Plan – needs updating.

- 10. Reports from Councillors after attending committee meetings.
- 11. Councillors request on items for future Agenda:
- **12.** Date of next meeting: 12 September at 7.00 pm.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council